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Fort Myers, FL 33912 
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M E M O R A N D U M  

To: Paula J. Isler, Research Asst., Bureau of Service Quaiity 

From: Deborah Johannesen 
P :&;a\T .Ly('.- 

Date: May 31,2001 

Dear Ms. Mer, 

I have enclosed our application with our $1 00.00 non-refundable fee. 

I called you prior to sending it, but not to delay, I have sent it as is. I am sure that 
I have forgotten something, but did not want to hold it up any longer. 

I do see that your records indicate the corporate officers incorrectly. 
They are as follows (and have been filed with the state as such); 
Rodney E Benson 
Roger A Benson 
Eileen M O'Reilly 

Please call me should you require any further information. 

Thank you, 


